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From:
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 2:49 PM
To: 'Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD'

Subject:
Signed By:

Sir, we have located one responsive document to the McCain request. It will
begin its way through our review process for release determination.

We have issued a "no records" response to Mr. Greenewald on the Obama
request.

Please let me know if you need additional information.

NRO FOIA

————— Original Message-----

From: Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD [mailto:James.Hogan@whs.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 10:36 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Greenewald Requests

Thank you, and standing by.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 9:25 AM
To: Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD

Subject: RE: Greenewald Requests

Jim, my sources tell me that we have records responsive to the McCain
request (I have not seen them yet) but none for Obama. Stand by for update.

————— Original Message-----
From: Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD [mailto:James.Hogan@whs.mil]
SenT: Tuesday, SepteTbTr 29, 200?}?:50 PM

To: 7

| | (b)(3)

Subject: RE: Greenewald Requests

Great, thanks.

————— Original Message----- (b)(3) 50 USC 13605

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 1:37 PM

ﬁxu4Hggan+41ame54CIy4WHSLEST; }‘ ‘
(b)(3)

CC:‘ ‘
Subject: RE: Greenewald Requests

Clarification from NSA. It was no records on Obama. For the request on
McCain, we had a previously released document (a sanitized response to a
constituent inquiry), and cost estimate for additional search.

(b)(3) 50 USC L 3605

From: Hogan, James CIV WHS/ESD [mailto:James.Hogan@whs.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2009 1:27 PM
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(b)(3) . Approved for Release: %7/1 1/01 C05093282
To: ‘ L ‘ ‘

1
Subject: Greenewald Requests‘ (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605

The White House is being advised of the FOIA requests by Greenewald for
Obama/McCain correspondence. Please send me an update every Friday on the
processing progress. I understand NSA has responded with a no records.
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From: b)(3

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 2:52 PM (B)3)

To: 'Defense Freedom of Information Policy Office (DFOIPO)'

Subject: RE: Significant FOIA Requests

Signed By: | |

NRO is an affirmative . . . we are in search mode.

————— Original Message----- (bx3) 1
From: Defense Freedom of Information Policy Office (DFOIPO) 03(3)50|JSC: 3605
[mailto:DFOIPO@whs.mil] (b)(6)

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 2:25 PM

Subject: Significant FOIA Requests

I would like all DoD Components that recently have received FOIA requests
from John Greenewald similar to what follows to let me know immediately. I
already know that NGA and NSA have received these requests. One is for all
emails, correspondence, documents between the office of or Senator Barack
Obama and your Component from the year 2008. The other is for all emails,
correspondence, documents between the office of or Senator John McCain and

your Component from the year 2008. The requests are dated 10 September
2009.
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